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Docket No. 50-261

MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor G. Adensam, Director
Project Directorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects I/II

FROM: Ronnie H. Lo, Senior Project Manager
Project D1rectorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects I/II

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT CO.
(CP&L) - H. B. ROBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 2
DATE & TIME: July 14, 1988; 8:00 é.m.
LOCATION: . H. B. Robinson site
Hartsville, South Carolina
PURPOSE: To discuss the emergency response facility implementation
at H. B. Robinson
*PARTICIPANTS: NRC CP&L
R. Lo R. Prunty, et al.
L. Garner

8807120552 880707 . ' »
PDR ADOCK 05000"'61 ; Ronnie H. Lo, Senior Project Manager
- SPNU ’ Project Directorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects I/II

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties

to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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Fecility: H. B. ROBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 2
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